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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 5:35 PM
To: WANG Peter

Ce: LKK Valuation; KKLau; HO Kow Wai
Subject: RE: Check MV

Dear Peter,

The market value for SJW 3780Y is 13K — 14K(est) as at June 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 8:41 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;
benson@Ibs-auto.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky @rta.com.sg;
elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Check MV

Dear partners,
As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Mr. Peter Wang.
Tks.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>
Sent; Friday, 21 June 2019 8:41 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg;

motorsurvey@fta.com sg; benson@lbs-auto.com; nick@lbs-auto.com; KKLau; Olivia
Lau (LKKAuta); jimmylee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pacsg;
LKK Valuation

Cc: WAMNG Peter
Subject: Check MV
Attachments: SIW3780Y LOG CARD.pdf

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
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Enguire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wahicle Owner Particulars

Owener 1D Type: Singapore NRIC

Cwener 1D 23148

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo SIWITRDY

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date; 21.Jun 2017

Wehicle Make: KA

Wehicle Madel: CERATO FORTE 1.65X AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Frimary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine No.: GAFCAH3A2089
Chassis No.: KMAFWE11MAS 199630
Maximum Power Output; 92.7kW (124bhp)
Orpen Market Value: $14,479.00

Original Registration Date; 19 Mar 2010

First Registration Date: 1% Mar 2010

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: £14,479.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eflgilallity: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 18 Mar 2020

PARF Rebate Amount: £7.237.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 18 Mar 2020

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): ; 10

QP Paid: $£20.802.00

COE Rebate Amount: $1,535.00

Total Rebate Amount: 4877400

The intormation contained herein is correct as at 21 Jun 2019
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62412019 Used Kia Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Kia Cerato Forte Koup 1,64 5X 515,500 $10,530 fyr 17-Mar-2010 1591 ¢c - Sports

Law Mileage And Weld Maintained By Previgys Crwmer! Renew COE Cption s Available! Call Qur Friendly Sales Consyltant For More Details!

Postesdi 15-May-2009  Tags: 2000 ks Corati, 2610 kis erann, Kin Cerata, kia cerat, Kis, Ceran, cerats. Used Kla

Kia Carato Forte Koup 1.6A 5X - M.A 18-Mar-2010 1,591 ¢ - Sparts

Posted! 11-May-2119 Tags: 2000 Ka Ceraba, 2000 lka rerabiy, Kin Cerabo, kia ceratn, Kis, Lerain, ceratn, Lsed Kis

_ Kia Cerato Forte Koup 1.64 5% 14,800 $5,500 fyr 15-Mar-2010 1591 ex 121,000 km Sparts

100% Loan Available, Comes With Keyless Entry, Full Beautiful Tnteriar And Steak Finish, Call To View And Test Drive New! Extremely Low Mileaga!

Acodent Free. Loan Can Be Arrarged.
laxis

Posted; 10-3un-2009  Tas: 2610 Kia Ceratn, 2000 kia reratn, Kia Ceratn; kia carato, K@, Ceratn, rerstn, sad gl

= Name vour price, £oll your car
Sell
g Mary car sellers are now burning to consignment dealers by et heir car sold. It's simple, convenient and effective with na caligations ta selll
::::: Fired gut moret
dEl

Kia Cerato Forte 1,64 SX - N.A 19-Mar-2010 1,591 cc - Sedan

Previous Owner, Recanitly Just Charige 4 Suspension And Mg, .

Pested: D8-Jun-2018 Tags: 010 Kia Cerste, 2010 kia “erato, K Cersto, ke cevato, Kig, Carata, ceraba, tha Kia

Kia Cerato Forte Koup 1.64 5X - M 24-Mar-2010 L58k e . Sports
(Mew S-yr COE)

With All Wear And Tear Parts Recertly Ruplaced. Fuel Ec.,.
Fu Yiap Motar Trading

Pothed: | 5-May-2019 Tage: 2001 Kia Cermp, 2010 kia ceratiy Kia Corato, kia gevato, Kia, Cerato, corato, Used Kia

Kia Cerato Forte Koup 2,04 5% - NA 26-Mar-2010 1,598 cc . Sparts

Trade In Welcorme, Don't Miss The Chance,

Posted 13-May-2019 Tags: 2000 Kia Carato, 2610 kia cesatn, kia Cerato, ka ceralo, Kia, Ceratg, Ceratn, Lised Kia

Kia Cerato Forte Koup 1.64 5X $14,800 %9,060 fyr A0=Mar-310 1,591 oc . Sportg

Da, Il Ba Gane? Hurry, Call Dur Friendly Sales Executi.,,

Pasted: X2-Jin-2010 Tags: 3010 Kia Cerabo, 2010 ka cerata, Kia Ceralo, kia teato, kig Cerate, ceretn. Used Ka

Kia Cerato Forte 1.6A EX $14,800 $11,900 fyr 31-Mar-2010 1,581 oc 98,551 km Sedan

Full Loan avaiable, Very wall Maintained, With Al Wear And Tear Parts Recertly Replaced. Fuel Econamy Car Sultable For Daily Usage, Act Now
Before It's Gone,

lanits

Posted: 20-May-2018: Tans: 20010 Kia Ceraba, 2010 ka cerabo, kia Cerato, kia ceralo, Ka, Cerato, cerato, |Jsed Kla

Kia Cerato Forte 1.6A S¥ - N.A L2-fpr-2010 1,591 cc - Sedan

Flewible Loan Tenure With Low Interest Rate, High Trade In .,

Postad; 12-May-2009 Tags: 2004 Kia Ceratn, 2090 kia cerat, K Cerata, by cerata, Kia, Cerata, cerata; Lhed Ka

Kia Cerato Forte Houp 1,64 SX 534,800 $6,950 fyr l4-Ape-2010 1,591 ex 73,000 krn Sports
{New S-yr COE)

Wide Towing [n Event Of Emergency. We Provide Loans, Trade 1.

Pasted: 21-Jun-2610 Fags: JOLD Sia Cerato, 2010 a cerabd, kia Cemtn, ka ceraty, Kia, Ceratn, ceraty, Usad Kiy

Kia Cerato Forte 1,64 5K = NA 14-Apr-2010 1581 oc - Sedan

Careful Cwner! Idea For Short Term Usage/Cos Renewal, Low Mileage, Conditian Well Maintzined And Low Mileage, & Monthe Froe Servicng By
Reputabile Waorkstop With 40 Years Experience In The Market For A,

Posted: 02-Jum-2019  Tam 2000 K Cerato, 2010 kia Cewate, Kig Cerato, kin corato, K, Corata cerato, Lsed Kia

hnps:.fhwm.sgcarman.mm:'usad_e;ars.flls!ing.php‘?E RSR=80&M OD=Kia&MMO=Cerato&R PG=204VEH=04RGD=201 D&ORD=RGD_AscC

High Laan Awailable, Ideal Fer Shoet Term Lisage And Renew COE Later. 100% Accident Free. Absolutedy Well Taken Care Both Interior And Exteriar By

Accredited Company! Keyless Start,Low Interest Rate, 5/10 Yrs COE, Wall Maintained By Previcus Owner, 100% Loan Avallable, Vary Well Mairitained,

Sunraof, Cheapest In The Market! Nice Paintwork, Nice Cushion, Beautiful And Cloan Interios, Well Maintzined, Loan Available At Low-Interest Rate,

LmlEanwThePerFmRaiableSMrmne mmm?mlshmhrymmmv&mmh Dant Hesistatn! The Mament Yoy

Tons Of Wear And Tear Done By Presious Owner, Amazing Intedor Condition, New Paintwork, Accdent Free, STA Or VICOM Evaluation Are Weloame,

Prafessionally Groomed, No Regairs Needed, New Paintwors Mew Upholsteryt Comes With & Moniths Wiarranty By Our In-House Workshop, Free Island
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